
Attention: TTAG & MMPC Members 
 
From: Sockey, Charles E. (IHS/HQ)  
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:58 PM 
Subject: FW: TSGN, TSGP Grants Posted to Grants.gov 
 
 
The 2011 Tribal Self‐Governance Program Negotiation and Planning Cooperative Agreement announcements have been posted to 
grants.gov.  Both funding announcements are attached above.  Key dates are identified on the first page of each announcement.  
The application deadline for each cooperative agreement is September 3, 2011.  
 
Click Here for the TSGN Instructions & Application Package 
Click Here for the TSGP Instructions & Application Package 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Charles Sockey 
Charles.Sockey@ihs.gov 
 
 
From: Gettys, Paul E. (IHS/HQ)  
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 5:28 PM 
To: Ortiz, Raho N. (IHS/HQ); Ortiz, Hankie (IHS/HQ); Sockey, Charles E. (IHS/HQ) 
Cc: Bagley, Tammy G. (IHS/HQ); Clark, Denise E. (IHS/HQ); Hoffman, John P. (IHS/HQ) 
Subject: TSGN, TSGP Grants Posted to Grants.gov 
 
Sent on Behalf of Ms. Tammy Bagley, Acting Director, DGM 
 
 
The TSGN and TSGP Grants have been posted to Grants.gov and the IHS Web site. 
 
The TSGN Funding Announcement is on the DGM Web site at http://www.ihs.gov/NonMedicalPrograms/gogp/documents/HHS‐
2011‐IHS‐TSGN‐0001.pdf. 
 
The TSGN Grants.gov Instructions and Application Package are at 
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=PlvSTFhDRqhFQ8hmCfs2ZZ0pY8GTWy4Jp05qPBhLwnj9nt7F4yZt!‐
147358973?oppId=114333&mode=VIEW. 
 
The TSGP Funding Announcement is on the DGM Web site at http://www.ihs.gov/NonMedicalPrograms/gogp/documents/HHS‐
2011‐IHS‐TSGP‐0001.pdf. 
 
The TSGP Grants.gov Instructions and Application Package are at 
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=Z8ptTFYYmQVt6sJhpY7GDsxlR0llLvqB2H1cKrDvfGNpqpwDrDqY!‐
147358973?oppId=114313&mode=VIEW. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Ms. Tammy G. Bagley 
Acting Director Grants Policy, CGMO 
Senior Grants Policy Analyst  
Grants Policy Staff, OMS 
Indian Health Service  
Ofc- 301-443-7172 
Fax‐ 301‐443‐9602 
 


















































































































